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Note to FCC reviewer.

Dear Sir,
When I competed the second part of the 731 form for this RLAN Class 2 Permissive
Change filing I noticed that I had been reading the wrong information and so the

figures that I entered for the frequency and conducted power were incorrect.
Unfortunately I cannot correct this once I have filed the information.

Please note the correct information should have been:

Frequency range: 2412.0 — 2462.0 MHz at a conducted power of 0.016 Watts. This
is consistent with the original Grant.

I hope that you will be able to correct this for me. I am sorry for my error.
Please contact me if you have any queries.

Yours sincerely,

Alan Binks
Certification Manager, BABT
Alan.binks@babt.com



